
UlllUD RATIONS COBPERENCE OR ROAD AND MOlOR TRAIJSP<Il'l 

OCHa'l'TII ·II CJI TECHNICAL CONDrrDS TO BJ: PULFILLID 
Bl VIHICLIS 

Jlel4 at tbe Pal.aie d.ea llationa, a-na, 
011 Weaeacla7, 7 September 1949, at 3 p.a. 

Conteotaa 

Mr. F!IFER (C.eoholllovakla) 

Mr. MA!TBR 

1. OOliS:tmlaATI<If rR IfWPT PmY:WICitS FOR Dl8lllT10I Dl 
A CCIIVBII'J:ICII Cll ROAD .AifD ~4'Cil TlWISPORl PBII'AID 
BI Till ECaf<JUC C<I9~10H FOR. II.JB.tJtl (Ita 4 ot 
tbe Conference A~) (Continuecl) 

Bep(,n ot the Workini Group on the detiDitiou 
ooat.a.iMd in Art.1o1e 4. and A.Dna:ee 1 8114 2 ••• 

Dnf\ p10J108e4 b;r Oc:mDittee I tor Article 201 

parasrapb 2 •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Report; ot t-he Wortdn& Group on the ariea 
pemie111ble wipt. ot ..tdclea (Anllex 9) ••• •• 



.IIJJ!IIlf'ltll Cl' BlUft Pftl7nSICIIS PCB IlfS112rlCJI IN A OOliVENTiai elf 
:HOTOIL T&UISHlliT PKii>ABED BY THi.i EOJl~Oi:JC CC»JabSION FOR 

{ 1ta1 ~ of the Conference agenda) ( Documt~nt E/CONF. 8/3) 
~·4&nl•IIQ) 

rll-:trt ot the working Group on definitions c:ontained in Article 4 · 
. .....,_.__ Annexes '1 and 2 (Working paper W/RT/28/49). 

At the invitation·of the CHAil~iAN,_ Mr. von ~.ERT 

~-~rter..La!lCls) 1 • Chairman of the Working Group on ci~!initions contained 

~icle 4 and ... n.-wxes 1 and 2, made his report. He stated that 

Working Group had consid.ereci Jt.rticle 4 and Annex 2. It had also 

l'll~-.c:eecltll its tE~nns of reterence in discussing Part I ~f i.nnex 31 which 

ciirt!otly linked with ..\rtiole 4. It had dE~cided not to deal with 

(~-loU 1, since the.t was a teclmi13al matter which should. more 

~priately be diacussed in thu Committee itsel(. He referred the 

tht# text submitted by the working Group (Document . 
• 

Mr. von HEMERT (Netherlands) drew the attention or the 
~ttee to the definition of "motor vehicle• submitted b,y the 

Working ;Jroup, which was exactly t.he same as that in the ECE d_raft 

(Ooe1Der. t. E/CONF, 81 ·~). ILs Chairm..m or the ~orld.ng Group he had 

pointed out that it. any substa.nti:~l alterations were made in the 

....,.J;.U~t..:.ons, it wo lld 140St likely entail considerable modificat'ions 

'bhzvuebout the whc.le of the ECE Draft. 

Mr. ~~Z~.ANI (ltal3') asked the,ruason !or the exclusion of 
" 

.:=110"-v.L.a.o;•:.r buses fran. the definition of "motor vehi.D-le" • 

Mr. von ~~ ('Neth~rlands) replied that the~ were t~ . . 
point's of view. One ·school was in favour of trolley buses bein& 

ludecl in the definition of motor Vt;hicles, and the other was 

~p.u.t it. !ie was of the opinion th~t the 'iuestion of including or 
excluding trollt;y buses in this definition was not of great 

importance. What did matter w~s to know wheth~r trolley busea weJ'e 

considered a!!J motor vehiol.ea vit.h regard to the rules of the _road, 

a 'iuestion which wall covered by Part. I of J.nnex 3. 



' .•. 
would be accepted. It t.llat. -.., 

B• etatecl ~ t.M.t.., 
aa izd,....:l. oaabuat.iQQ -.J.na, ~iDa: U. to IIOW 

P\)WV •• the overhead wire• eud or ttw elJtctric curnat. I 

a trolley bua 'MOuld autoaticalJ.t tal.liuto the oat.eso17 ot •• 

vehiclae UJd wuld tburof'or~ bo COT\JM by the pro'ri.aicma &JI~'­

to motor vehiclee. 

The definition of 11u~ator vehicle" ae mbldtted b;r tb• Wo11r 
Group wae acceptocl. 

1'he det1A1tion of "tftllel"' ill tl!• p draft •• !dopt!!l. 

The d.efhdtion 01 •ml.a" in the ICE dl'!tt. ., !dopt.!d. 

ADnex.2 

Mr. \"on U.itfl' (letherl~a) drew tbe attaation ol 

c.-l~ to tiM rntRII draft of ~ inti~ ... ~ .. ••• 

propo~Hcl te dNA• ttw wold •\eW• tz. ............... ,.), 



Hi". von HEM&Rr (lletherlande) o'beerm that eub-parap-apb (b) 

lett unchanged by the World.D« Qroup since th• original text 

found ~> be satistact0r,r, 

t'.r. D:i.UVKRGNE (Franc") suggested the insertion ot . the words 

-- oJt the" at'ter the *>rds "maximum load means the", which woul.ci . 

1\lb-pa.ragraph (b) eoMistent with sub-paragraph (a). · 

Kr. W.G. HUNT (United Kingdca) and Mr. J .H. HUNT (United 

of IUII.erica) accepted the French amendment. 

Mr. DAUVERGNE (France) asked wbf(thtJr the weight ot the driver 

lacluded in the "maximum load", as included in sub-paragraph (a). 

• the W~Jrds "as defined in sub-paragraph (a'" might be insel"t.ed 

W.Dtll" the word 11load11 • 

Mr. W.G. HUNT (Uriit~ Kingdom) stated that he could not 
H ill• 'W the second French amEUdment. The weight of the driver was 

_ ... u in tbe 11laden weight" as det:ined in sub-paragraph (a), 

-•• the actual total weifl}lt .J! the vehicle was under consideration 

Sub-paraera.Ph (b) was cuncemed to d:efine the maxiaum load 

~-.u~lr.~o.•-.. by the competent authorities oJt .the country in which the 

:t::>"lll&.•ae was registered. It was tor th• to decide what was to be· 

:....-..-.w~..,. .. ""' in the 111113Ximum lvad 11 • 

Mr. D.\UVERGNE (France) withdrew hie second am"ndment in the 

tlt the United Kingdom representative's explanation. 

subJect to a _minor drafting 

ot the ECE Dratt was accepted w:l.thl,)ut caaept. 

r 

Mr. vvn JMRT (Netherlands) int.:Jmed the C.JID!Di.ttee that the . . ' 

~...,. Group was ur the opinion that Anr1ex 1, cunceming cycles titt«l 

auxiliary engines, sh.:>uld not be incorporo.ted in .Art;icle 4. 
-~·- 4et1nition was strictly.. or a technical nature. Since · the t1}>8e ot 
r~'-11- with which it was conce~ed might be considerably cl.evelopedin 

it was ~eairable to leave ret~rence ta cycles titt.ecl 



,_,..to .... 

llr. DAUVIlUCt (France) a\ated tbat. Qie oew1Lr7 -
•aput, ., tar u ..,... tor IMtb CI'Cle• ~ .,.,_..,... 

~ .. ~ .... to JJait. a• p:IWM' ot tM =ctrre. 

Dnll\ ·- ..... l, .. ,. lpHUi.& .. .... c.y:u..cter .... 

WJI!n• d'\J11Ibiclt ...a e~ .... -.zo• to 1M tit:\.ec11 ....,. ••• 

:ttOulcl autoaaticall7 l:ladrt. ~ llpAd of tile c7cleaa. Tben 

to iDI:l.uM 8IV definite provision ca~~Dendnc their wi-. _. 

t'lll"'t.Ur Utilait:IJm. He -. in ta"YOur ot· adopting t.ha t.­
~ • be ual&r&\ood t.bat it hell 1Men wge.t,e4 1a -a.· ........ 1t. ~d .. al.!ptl.7 qp&rlled. .., \1M ~· 
• )llfWiiD '-' .-b r:t~elee liDU.d al110 haft \u notl81 •• 
af~e,.s .. , 

)0". uzZ.uii (It&lT) M~pp~:>n«\ tM n. ... cpc PJilt. 

r~t.i" o!i :rrm... 



·Anawering Mr. JllSER (Switzerland)., Mr. iXRl'OI (Autria) 

--~od the tact that it waa probable that in tuture qclea 'Jii&bt 
the cubic capacity at 

Mr. DoiDrdGNE {Franoe) aaid 't:h&t experience in hia c:»unt17 

_.,__ that. cyclea with a high maximum cubic oapacity cou14 reach 

_,__,1111 apeeda. 

Mr. VEZLNl (Italy) aaid that· that was also the e&l& iQ ~ 

, ... -.r. and Q~na~uantly supJ>-)rted the impl)aition ot a apeeci l.illlit.. 

Mr. von ~ {tiethtJrlanC.:-' ~ud that it was ot the 

.•• .., ... t importance to limit the spe.gd ;Jl. o~::h cycles, a.ince in ... 

Liie~ll'.ll.ea they would have to travtJ. on ;.'"_ ..... :1es provid&d tor 

piJI!!.-:bll~r::r cycles. Such lanes were very numeroua in the Hetherluld .. 

prototypes of crclsa fit' ... · th auxiliary internal 

He wuld c.onaequentl~ prefer a apeed limit. 

Xr. ~ (Sweden) and Mr. BANG (Denme.rk) indica\ed 

. -

in their countriea such cycles were aaaimil.ated to altor vehicl ... 

Alter turt.her diacuaaion, Mr. von IDERT (Netherl.aud.a) 

.... IIi tbat no apecitic reference be made to a apeed limit in 

, 1a view ot the proposed .inclusion ot a proviso nadJ.na u 

~ 1Uideratood that they retain~ the charactel"iatioa U\lal 

llr. EOI!2%CII (iLustria) proposed tbat tho worda "in operation• 

aaiUd t.o th, addition.al clause., which wuld then.fore readr 

• it "ina uoierstood that they retain all t.he chftractemtioa usual 





lD the c·..>Uree ;4 diacueswa 1D ~til &f.>l1dJic Ol'oup oft'Mia ...,.na . 

taqanlaed tbe opjDion that a pi'&Ctical u.t could DDt H. dna 9 . . 
t bae1s, whiCh, he auet point out, bad bee adopted b7 tile 

a-nttee. They bad c"nsequ.antq p~t forward an add1tioual pi'05X)Al . · · 

~ Paper ·w/Rr/'J'J/49· Contrar.r to the sta~eent. aade thereiD, tbe . 

-~.-1. bad Dr.)t buen sublaitted IJJ..el{ "n the reaponeibil1tT ot the 

LW'MIY!b. expert., bu.t on that of .;,tbers as wail, 

He DlUt express the hope that IJ.St I u n.:>w dralted ~uld b8 
..aaaeptabl.e to the majQrit.y, and tbat 4iacussi.m U5X)D it would be brief. 

Mr. )I)S1I'B (Switserland.), drawins attention to the last set ·of · 

l igures given in the right-hand col'Win \Jl List I, 19-20 (metres) 

,25 (metric tons) asaumdd. that it w.e c~earq u'aderstood that tbb.~ 
pta ~uld n.>t become 1.•ediatal¥ aooeptabl.c. In hie count171 

br:l.d&es would be · uuo.bl.e to stand such weights·. 

Hr. BANG (Denmark), Rapl)l)rteur, re9&lling that the Camaittee 

coftlidering tha technical donditi.)DS til be tultilleci b7 Y&bicles on 

• intemati.:>nal rood netllllrk1 drew attention to the stipulatiOIUI 

Ol)fttained in paragraph 4 uf Annex 9, ·whc..'ein all necessar.r aateguards. 

-wn laid down. 

Mr. NAP (Neth.;,riands) wt.LS not satisfied. with the expression 

111=·~=~~-P•~ azl.;,n in paragraph 2. 

Hr. FlURBiiNK (United States of lllllerica) objected to the worcls 

~~s least 1,00 metres a.part11 in the bracket following the text ot 
,.~p-aph 2. He ""ulc.i. preft>r the .,rds~ "the two axles ~Jf the group 

loa separated by a distance ;Jf less than 2 metres". 

Mr. DiLUVERGNE (France) Cvnsidered that the suggestion macie b7 
Vnitecl States representative was in keeping ld.th the table of List I, 

.- first itEm of which read: 1-2 (.metres) 14.50 (metric tona). 

Mr. FAmBilNK (United States of AIDerica) propvaed that ~be text 
ot paragraph 2 reads 

•:Maximum. permissible load ~r most he:.avil¥ l\Jadeci 
tandc axlE!, group_ (the. tw.:~ axles IJf the group baing 
not less than. 1.00 e.o:l not mi)re than 2.00 metres apart)". 



Mr. W.O. HUJrl (UD1tecl JU.nadca) aak.cl 1lbat.h"r l.ll~.ena&~.ollllll 

ooatrol ot p1"8801'1Mcl wel!ht• .-l 1d.cMiM ot ax»a ._._jj 
~ 'o ....s,.n .:l.a pnctic~.. !be ~- aut.borlt.i• ,. .. 

~t.~ 1n napeot. ot it.a aaaatrwtt:Wn, Uld then that it 
over-1 Jaciecl, 

Mr. BOO (Dezaark) 1 Rapporteur, JIC)inted out. that pouibl.e 

~coeptance l)f· the table proposed. br the repreaentat.ift ot tbe -~--. 

atateae - t .bat table had bMD C.>naiderabq aillplitiecl b7 tba 

World..Da Group. 

Kr. ~t.UVIRGIE (PI'Nloe) Aid that the illanu.tacturer•a plate 

attixerl to a Vt;.biole would iMicate the mu:ia\D perm1uible llllli&ht, 

&111 tibat. it 1t0uld cons~uentl.T l)nl¥. rsain t.>r cuatou ottio1•1A w 
... ftN t.be dist.aace betWMD the axl.ea. 

. 
Ill'. W.o. H1Jft (UDitec:i 11zwiaal) wiehed to ezpl•'n ~ 

. 
ot hie Govek'I'IIJ•aen-.tt with l"ff&Ud to U.at I. Aa he he ~817 ~a~• 

it ,.. not intended to designate arv roada ill the united l1za&dca 
iatel'M.t.1oD81 bi&hWT•, or permit the ent17 ~f 'Yebiclea h...u.r 

tbo8e nomal 17 all~Jwetl br cbneeUc regulation.. He .. 'tbanf'GJ"e 

..-bl• to accept List I, alth.Jqh IN the All8 tille he woul.cl DQ\ 

1--. 

--~ .. ~ ~-·---
~~- ·~--~~-- u. 
-•• .......... tiiD ~ to be laid down in the Oolmlllt1oa ... ., 

be autllol'lsed to •• Oil uternat.1onal high..,., vehicl•• ot ..... ~~~i. 

~ .... ~ or , .. ._ tban tthJee ~HI"ibeci b7 1lhe1r nat.loral ~~~~~· 

lire (D ... rk)., Rapporteur, a..,.ed t.ta.t 1ibe ••.1• ... ~ 
ot ...-.taU..-,.,. in tav.>ur Qt allopt;J.Ds Liat I. 



Mr. IQSD (Svitserland) point«! ~ut that, •inoe he •• 

em tlae Ccllllittee in his capad.t7 as teohni~al ~·rt, neither 

N•~o~~o~wD DOr hi• abstention from. expreBeing an .lpini.ln slwuld 

terpreted a• c0DIIIIittill8 his Cuvernment. 

the ~et+pg rose at 6;05 p.m. 


